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Re: Newberry Recycling

Cell: (803)920-4838
Fax: (803)898-0617
Connect. www.scdhec.gov

From: Basil, Elizabeth <basilej@dhec.sc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:17 AM

Jo: Barringer, Veronica <barrinv@dhec.sc.gov>

Cc: Johnson, Sonya C. <JOHNSOSC@dhec.sc.gov>; Corley, Chris <CORLEYCL@dhec.sc.gov>
Subject: Re: Newberry Recycling

Thank you-

We can use part of this information for the letter we send them as well.

From Steve McCaslin concerning air permit (and we may want to go ahead and do this for the
other facility). Can you all get with Rachel and ask her te request that information?

Liz, the exemption specifically listed on our published list is for torch cutting when used for facility
maintenance. When they go back out if they can gather info about the specific type of torch they are
using and some estimates on the amount of fuel they use per year and the amount a metal they cut in
tons we can put together some emission estimates.| As Rhonda mentioned not sure this meets thel
|deﬁmﬁon of a statjonary source but if we determine less than 5 TPY that would be best. IAlso could this
be a fugitive source? Have them take some pictures for us well.

Elizabeth Basil, Assistant Bureau Chief
Bureau of Environmental Heaith Services

S.C. Dept. of Health & Environmental Control
Office: 803.896.8408

Mobile: 803.521.1119

Connect: www.scdhec.gov Facebook Twitter
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From: Barringer, Veronica <barrinv@dhec.sc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 8:38 PM

To: Basil, Elizabeth <basilej@dhec.sc.gov>

Ce: Johnson, Sonya C. <JOHNSOSC@dhec.sc.gov>; Corley, Chris <CORLEYCL@dhec.sc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Newberry Recycling

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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Tim Kelly

Tim Kelly


